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2AM-DOH1323 Amendment Application - Notice of Teleconference PHC

Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, Jun 20, 2016 at 1:22 PM
To: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>
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--------- Forwarded message ----—-----

From: Kelli Gillard <kgillard@nirb.ca>

Date: Mon, Jun 20, 2016 at 1:09 PM

Subject: RE: 2AM-DOH1323 Amendment Application - Notice of Teleconference PHC

To: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Tara Arko <tarko@nirb.ca>

Ublukkut Karen and Sonia,

I will be in attendance at the PHC.

Kel

From: Karén Kharatyan [mailto:karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: June-15-16 2:42 PM

To: undisclosed-recipients:

Subject: 2AM-DOH1323 Amendment Application - Notice of Teleconference PHC

[Quoted text hidden]

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Distro Doris North" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to distro-2am-doh+unsubscribe@nwb-
oen.ca.

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=28&ik=cab0cbada6&view=pt&search=inbox&msg= 1556f443a26bfa89&sim|= 155644 3a26bfa89
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